

# PARKVIEW PTC MEETING AGENDA

Tuesday, April 11, 2017

Meeting called to order at 6:35

\_\_\_\_\_ in attendance (refer to sign in sheet)

2016-17 PTC BOARD MEMBERS (All board members present)

President: Jennifer Wolfe

Vice Pres: Mark Moeller

Exec. VP: Maria Sosa

Secretary: Becky Niemiec

Treasurer: Kate Rodriguez

TREASURER'S REPORT - Jen Wolfe and Kate Rodriguez reported. See attached report of account summary and expense breakdown.

## ITEMS of BUSINESS

1. National Volunteer Week ~ April 23<sup>rd</sup> - 29<sup>th</sup> The PTC will plan an Ice Cream Social from 6:30-7:30pm on April 27<sup>th</sup> for volunteers for the 2016/2017 school year. Ice cream supplies such as sprinkles, whipped topping, cookies, cherry, root beer and vanilla ice cream will need to be purchased. The event will be held in the cafeteria. Children are welcome to attend.
2. Teacher & Staff Appreciation Week ~ May 8<sup>th</sup> - 12<sup>th</sup> Jen will review the appreciation schedule from last year. We will discuss the week long schedule of appreciation ideas at the next PTC meeting. A "nicer" gift to be given to teachers and staff was mentioned. The PTC will look into this gift idea for next year since the appreciation week is close in date.
3. Field Day / Fun Fair Monday, May 22<sup>nd</sup>. Rain date scheduled for Wednesday, May 25<sup>th</sup>. Coach B explained how the Field Day/Fun Fair event will be ran. There will be 8 stations total. Some stations mentioned were javelin throw, egg/spoon relay, water game, snow cone station, Tiger Koo Martial Arts, etc. Students will be divided into 2 groups and participate in the activities for a total of 90 minutes. 3<sup>rd</sup>-5<sup>th</sup> grade will be out in the morning and K-2<sup>nd</sup> will be out in the afternoon. Each grade will be requested to wear a specific

- color. Event shirts may be available for purchase. The shirts will be kept at cost so that they are affordable. Coach B will send out volunteer sign up sheets. Supplies Coach B requested from the PTC were 4-6 buckets, ping pong balls, and squirt/water tubes. Most items can be purchased from the Dollar store at minimal cost. No one present at the meeting was in objection to purchasing these supplies. PBIS team is looking into the dunk tank again for the end of school year incentive/reward.
4. 5<sup>th</sup> Grade Recognition Night - Thurs. May 18<sup>th</sup> Cake and punch will be served. Looking for volunteers. Possibly reach out to the parents/guardians of the current 4<sup>th</sup> grade class for they will be the 5<sup>th</sup> grade parents next year.
  5. 2017-18 PTC Executive Board Nominations  
Next Year's PTC Board Election during next PTC meeting, May 2<sup>nd</sup>  
Taking nominations during the month of April. Please email your nominations to [pvesptc@gmail.com](mailto:pvesptc@gmail.com) & [rniemiec0811@gmail.com](mailto:rniemiec0811@gmail.com) and cc. [Jorge.Almodovar@d300.org](mailto:Jorge.Almodovar@d300.org) Vote will take place in May.
  6. Parkview Wish List Discussed the wish list items as a group. Principal A. and Mr. Moeller gave information on how the items are planned/intended to be used. All in attendance of the meeting had the opportunity to vote on priority of the items (indicated by numbers 1-10). Jen will tally the sheets and purchase the items in priority order until all of the funds are used.

## PARENT / TEACHER DISCUSSION

A parent mentioned that it would be nice to be given a "heads up" by receiving a list or calendar of fundraising/donations for school events such as Relay for Life and any other fundraiser/event that would be using several different money raising tactics (examples for Relay for Life included duct tape, Smencils, coins, shirts).

April 20<sup>th</sup> is the 4<sup>th</sup> grade recorder concert at 6:30pm. Students need to arrive at 6:15. Students earned colored string ("belts") as they mastered each song. Students really enjoyed this and Mrs. Lauderdale had to create additional belts such as bronze, silver and gold to keep up with the competitive demand. An after school recorder group may be offered next year.

A-Z countdown begins April 20<sup>th</sup>.

April 24<sup>th</sup> is orientation at CMS for incoming 6<sup>th</sup> graders

**ADMINISTRATION REPORT** Principal Almodovar reported.

Summer school will not be offered at Parkview but will take place at other local D300 Elementary schools. The summer school program will offer field trips and STEM concepts.

Parkview will use a new reading program called Wonders starting next year.

Wonders is similar to Reading Street (current curriculum) but offers a Spanish version and aligns with common core concepts.

Dual language at Parkview will reach 3<sup>rd</sup> grade.

Principal A is considering using school improvement funds to make the outside patio area (located between the gym and school) into a reading area that classrooms can use. Benches, tables, low maintenance plants (hosta), and trees would be needed in this space. In addition Parkview was selected to receive a donation of garden items (bird houses, bird feeders and many other items) from Subaru's Adopt a School Garden Program.

**ADJOURNMENT** 7:56 meeting adjourned. No one in objection.

Next / Final SY16-17 Meeting, Tuesday, May 2<sup>nd</sup> - 6:30 p.m.

*Follow us on Facebook at "Parkview Panthers PTC"*

*Email us at [pvesptc@gmail.com](mailto:pvesptc@gmail.com)*